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From: Armstrong, Travis
To: Wong, Linda (BOS)
Cc: Walton, Shamann (BOS); Fewer, Sandra (BOS); MandelmanStaff, [BOS]; Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Republic Services Interest in Budget and Finance Committee Referral of File No. 201213, Item 28: Agreement –

Refuse Collection
Date: Friday, December 11, 2020 11:18:37 AM
Attachments: Letter to SF B&FC BoS (Refuse RFP) 2020-12-11.pdf

 

Committee Members:
 
Attached is a letter from Republic Services related to the referral of File No. 201213, Item 28:
Agreement – Sunset Scavenger Company, Golden Gate Disposal & Recycling Company, Recology San
Francisco – Refuse Collection, originally before the Board of Supervisors on December 1, 2020. The
letter expresses our interest in providing refuse collection and recycling services for all City Facilities.
We are requesting that the Budget and Finance Committee consider entering into a transparent,
competitive procurement process to select a contractor to provide these services to ensure that the
City is receiving the best possible service at a competitive price.
 
We welcome the opportunity to further discuss this request at your convenience and look forward
to hearing from you.
 
Thank you for your consideration,
 
Travis L Armstrong 
General Manager
Peninsula / San Mateo County
 
1680 Edgeworth Avenue
Daly City, CA 94015
e  tarmstrong2@republicservices.com
o  4156049010  c  7149315685
w  RepublicServices.com
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